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Februsry 13, 1939,

Mr, Wlliam O, Douglss, Chru.,
Securities end Exchange Commieeion,
1778 Pennsylvenia Ave,, N, W,,
"Mn Do co

Dear Mr, Chairmen:

Upon leaving your o fice today, it was understood thet I
should send you, for your exeminstion end suggestions, & re-~drsft of
Article V, =@ proposed by the Commission, which I thought might possi-
N;Mpum.mm«mm-uummbmb

uittee more closely together, I am accordingly enclosing such a re-
draft marked "Dreft No, 1."

You will note thet in this re-draft the Governing Committee is
glven the power to elect all officers (as distinguished from employees)
who are to receive compensetion, The Governing Committee end Advisory
Couneil at the New York meeting fult very strongly that =all d offi-
cers of the Corporation (ae distinguished from its employees) should be
elected by and responsible to the Governing Committee rather then to
the chief executive officer, irrespective of his title., In the Commis-
sion's draft, the chief exccutive officer (the President), subject to
the approvel of the Governing Committee, appointed all such officers as
well os employees, except the Secretery, and could dismiss them st his
pleasure and without the approval of the Governing Committee,

4s I understend it from our discussions, one of the princi-
pal reasons for the desire of the Commission that there should be a paid
chief executive officer is that there should be at all timee available
to the Commission for consultation a responsible officer of the asso-
clation, one whose duty it would be to expedite the exchange of views
between the Govirning Committee end the Commission, With this view, I
em in entire accord, and I think the Governing Committee is also, btut
the linguage used in the Commission's original draft to coavey this
idea that "the President # # ghall be the offieial representetive of
the Corporstion in all public matters * #® wug interpreted to mean much
more than that. To clarify this situation, therefore, snd also the
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relative pogitions of the Chairmen end such chief executive officer,
Section 2 has been added in the re-draft and when read with Sectione 3
end 4, I think it sccomplishes this objective,

You will note in Section 3 thet I heve substituted the words
"chief executive aad edministrative officer” for the word "Pregident."
I am told that this mekes for "inartistic draftsmenship® in Scetions
4 and 5, but as I told you today, I em concerned at the moment with sub-
stance and not form, end I think thie is vitel and essential,

The changes in Section 4 are designed to indicete more clearly
that the chief executive officer is not to be & ozer, that the Govern-
ing Coumittee is to be the policy-meking body, and that the executive is
to be the chief executive sad administretive officer but responsible to
the Governing Committee,

The rest of the provisions sre substentially ideatical with the
Comnissicn's draft.

You will appreciate, of course, in the light of our discussions,
that what I have just seid and enclosed Draft Ho, 1 is just a personal
attempt on my part to bring the minds of the Commigsion and the Govern-
ing Committee more closely together on the Commission's draft, but that
even &g chenged, this re-draft conteines provisions sufficiently differ-
ent from the views and wishes expressed by the Governing Committee und
Advisory Council at the New York meeting as to require that it be pre-
sented to them again before enyone cen sey that it would be approved by
them,

At our meeting yesterday you also very generously agreed to
receive and congider a draft of Article V which in my jJudgment reflected
the views and wishes of the Governing Committee snd Advisory Couneil,
on the sssumption thal they could write Article V as they thought best.
Thet I am doing im the enclosed draft of Article V marked "Draft No, 2,"

Now I reelize that when you examine Draft No, 2, you will fiand
that it reises a2gein certein points which have been discussed end ten-
tatively agreed to by the Commission and the Drafting Committee., I
nevertheless went to point ocut that prior to the New York meeting, these
points had not been formally presented to or discussed or approved by
the full Governing Committee snd Advisory Council. I think it is falr
to say that at the New York meeting, Article V, and particularly its
provigions with regard to o chief executive officer, wes the subject of
more discussion then any other provision in eny of the documente con-
sidered. Twenty out of twenty-one members of the Governing Comuittee
were present, and ten of the fourteen District Chairmen, who mske up
the Advigory Couneil. The Drafting Committee, of course, was also
progent. These men came from all sections of the couatry, were repre-
sentative of ell typee and sizes of firms, and many of them, just prior
to coming to the meeting, had held or attended meetings in thelr
regpective localities and had there discusped with other dealers the
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Coumittee should rather de to elect a chief execu-
tive officer snd such other executive tive officers as
it deemed » and thus enable it to meet the necessities of the

the enclosures, I will see that appropriate stepe are tsken at ocnce
to meke any necessary cenvass of the Drafting Committee nand the Govern-

Let me agein t oy embarresssent in this effort to briag
about an uncerstandiag. have too often suffered the fate of an indi-

the digfavor of both sides. Yel the fundamental principle of the Meloney
Aot and the structure to be erected under it seem to me to promise so
much good for the country sad the business, sad to eateil so much pro-
grese toward the end which we are all seeking, that I think it would be
most unfortunate if we ghould find elither disagreement or failure to
obtaia the nucessary membership at the end of the trail,

Very truly yours,

B. Howell Griswold, Jr.
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